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Cecilia Pulido

From: Cecilia Pulido
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:17 AM
To: Cecilia Pulido
Subject: SCAG: Supplemental Materials from CEHD Meeting | Thursday, November 2, 2023

Dear members of the Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee, 
 
Thank you for your participation in last week’s CEHD meeting. Please note that the PDF attachment for Information Item 
No. 7 Ventura Council of Governments (VCOG) and Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) Regional CEQA 
Streamlining REAP Project has been posted on the website. 
 
The attachment may now be accessed through the past agendas page: https://scag.ca.gov/post/community‐economic‐
and‐human‐development‐committee‐november‐2‐2023‐full‐agenda‐packet or through the direct link here:  

 Information Item 7 ‐ PDF Attachment   

Best, 
Cecilia 
   

 

Cecilia Pulido 
Deputy Clerk of the Board 
Tel: +1 (213) 630-1480 
cpulido@scag.ca.gov 
 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
             

 


